

FW: Next Steps - FAO FHP report

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>, "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)" <nina.arbabzadeh@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 24 May 2017 08:38:57 -0400
Attachments: MOF QAs FAO Fair Hydro Plan_v4_ext.docx (40.45 kB); BN - FAO Fair Hydro Plan Report_Summary - v12_ext.docx (351.23 kB)

Dane/Amanda/Erin –

Please see attached for the summary BN and QAs document on FHP.

External doc PW to open.

P.

From: Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Sent: May-23-17 7:33 PM
To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF)
Cc: Strathy, Anna (OFA); He, Gavin (OFA); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF); Young, Gwendolynne (MOF); McLean, David (MOF)
Subject: RE: Next Steps - FAO FHP report

Thanks to everyone for your input today! I've attached the summary note along with a Key messages and Q and A document (Budget password) that has the consolidated MOF/TBS KMs and Qs and As. We are expecting to receive ENE's KMs and Qs and As as well which I will pass along to you for your information once received.

Thank you again and have a good evening!

From: Esmail, Selena (MOF)
Sent: May-23-17 12:47 PM
To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)
Cc: Strathy, Anna (OFA); He, Gavin (OFA); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF)
Subject: RE: Next Steps - FAO FHP report

Hi Everyone – here is our summary note updated to reflect the revised report. Could I ask that you please review and provide any feedback by 3pm today. We've left a highlighted section of the note to flag our key areas of concern/comment with respect to the accounting treatment, financing/interest rate spread and treatment of electricity relief that we originally flagged when we reviewed the draft report. I don't know if these remain areas to flag so please let me know/update accordingly.

Thanks very much. We will follow up through your EAs as well.

From: Esmail, Selena (MOF)

Sent: May-23-17 10:24 AM

To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)

Cc: Strathy, Anna (OFA); He, Gavin (OFA); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Birks, Ryan (MOF)

Subject: RE: Next Steps - FAO FHP report

Hi Everyone, here is a copy of the report. I understand that a copy of the report was also delivered to the Ministers of Energy and Finance this morning. A reminder that the report is confidential and embargoed until 9:00am tomorrow morning.

As I mentioned on Friday we are working on updating our summary note including key messages and Qs and As (which I've reattached). I will share the note for your comments and input asap once updated. We will need to turn it pretty quick so thanks in advance for your cooperation. Ryan will also follow up with your EAs as well.

Don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

From: Esmail, Selena (MOF)

Sent: May-19-17 4:58 PM

To: Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Nelms, Scott (MOF); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Dodbiba, Teuta (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)

Cc: Strathy, Anna (OFA); He, Gavin (OFA); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Waddell, Colleen (MOF); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kandeepan, Ken (OFA); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Schuurman, Tim (MOF); Tiburcio, Daniel (MOF); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS)

Subject: Next Steps - FAO FHP report

Hi Everyone,

I just wanted to give you a heads up on next steps with respect to the review of the FAO's report which we are to get an embargoed copy of on Tuesday in advance of the release on Wednesday.

The Minister of Energy has been tasked with leading the government's response to this report. My team is going to coordinate a summary note including some key messages to support a response as required. I've attached the most recent key messages and Qs and As we have on the FHP which you can update as necessary.

As soon as we receive a copy of the report, we will ensure that you have it and be in touch for input on the note.

Thanks very much in advance.